
              Advisory Notice 
 

TO:   Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers 

FROM:   CME Clearing 

ADVISORY #:  23-364 

DATE:   December 7, 2023 

SUBJECT:  Reminder: CME Data Terms of Use - January 8, 2024 

Clients have access to an ever-expanding portfolio of CME Group services for content, 
data, and information. 
 

All content on the cmegroup.com website (“Website”) is owned or licensed by CME 
Group and is protected by worldwide intellectual property laws.  
 
Clients are only permitted to access and use the CME Data in the form in which it is 
presented on the Website and may only access content for personal use and for non-
commercial purposes. Users of the CME Group Website are strictly prohibited from 
distributing, publishing, compiling, creating derivative works from, or otherwise data 
mining the CME Data - including but not limited to - use of scripts, software, spiders, 
robots, or other devices or mechanisms (such as crawlers, browser plug- ins or other 
technology) to navigate, access, copy in bulk, retrieve, harvest, index, search, or 
analyze any portion of the Website. 
 
The CME Data Terms of Use are published on the CME Group Website. 
Beginning January 8, 2024, CME Group will be enhancing technology designed to 
prevent unauthorized use of or access to the Website. 
 

If you believe you or your firm may be engaging in activity that conflicts with the CME 
Data Terms of Use, including the automated harvesting or scraping of CME Data from 
the website, please contact CME Group Data Sales for more information on alternative 
means to acquire such information or to get started with CME Group data today. 

 

https://www.cmegroup.com/market-data/connect-data.html
http://cmegroup.com/
https://www.cmegroup.com/trading/market-data-explanation-disclaimer.html
mailto:cmedatasales%20%3cCMEDataSales@cmegroup.com%3e

